M G MmMa i | Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

RE: Agreement

1 message

Southard, Jeffrey C. <JSouthard@gentrylocke.com> Mon, May 6, 2024 at 10:40 AM
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>, "David K. Paylor" <dkpaylor@potesta.com>

Sounds like some progress. Any movement on host fee? REMINDER...I am out of the country
tomorrow through the 13T,

Jeffrey C. Southard
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This email may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise by return
email and delete immediately without reading/forwarding to others.

From: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2024 9:29 PM

To: Southard, Jeffrey C. <JSouthard@gentrylocke.com>; David K. Paylor <dkpaylor@potesta.com>
Subject: Agreement

Use Caution: This email originated from an external sender.

Good afternoon Gentlemen,

Steve and | met with NOVA on Friday and we added some additional conditions to the agreement (i.e. $0.05 per ton
dedicated to the clinch river cleanup & air monitoring systems & other environmental conditions). NOVA is making these
changes this week and | will send for your review.

Lonzo Lester, MBA, VCO, CPC

County Administrator
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